FOIA Resource

From: Sprankle, James [James.Sprankle@F OXNEWS.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 2:42 PM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

Fox News is requesting a copy of all documents containing the foilowing information: all information pertaining to awards
and bonuses rewarded to employees from January 1, 2006 - Present. These documents should include information with
the reason for awards and bonuses, the monetary amount of the awards and bonuses and the names of the recipients.
This request should alsc include any information on bonuses and awards that have been approved but not yet presented
to recipients.

in order to help to determine my status, you should know that | am a representative of the news media affiliated with Fox
News Channel and this request is made as part of news gathering and not for a commercial use.

| request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest
because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and
is not primarily in my commercial interest.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. ‘
Sincerely,

James Sprankie

Fox News Channel
400 N. Capitol St NW,
Washington DC 20001
(202) 824 63869



